Manager

From: Online Applications <rbennett@tontitown.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2015 11:32 AM

To: Manager; Billing; City Clerk

Subject: Incidental Subdivision Application- Minor Subdivision - KELLY ROAD LS 0002026

Project Name: Bixler Minor Subdivision
Project Type: Minor Subdivision

Site Address: KELLY ROAD

Parcel #: 830-38335-000

Acreage: 29.75

Zoning: R-3

Project Description: See letter

Owner I nformation

SHIRLEY BIXLER
1764 SOUTH PIANALTO
SPRINGDALE, AR 72762

MEMEBIXLER@COX.NET

Phone: 479-361-2307
Cedll Phone:479-409-4422
Fax:

Repr esentative | nfor mation

ALAN REID
118 S. College Ave
Fayetteville, AR 72701

arasurveying@sbcgl obal .net

Phone: 479-444-8784

Cdl Phone:



Fax:

Surveyor |nformation

ALAN REID

118 S. College Ave
Fayetteville, AR 72701
Phone: 479-444-8784
Cdll Phone:

Fax:

By checking this box | agree that | have attached a digital file of the warranty deed , or will email or fax a copy.
agreed

By checking this box | agree that | have attached a digital filein PDF and DWG, or will email or fax a copy.
agreed

By checking this box | agree that | have attached a digital file of the Monument Documentation Form, or will
email or fax acopy. agreed

By checking this box | agree that | have attached a digital file of the owner's authorization, or will email or fax a
copy. agreed

Signature: Shirley Bixler



